
REMINDER: 925 New Technology Technical 
Training
TO: SDC EST CEN WST

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Service

DATE: 05/21/2014 

CATEGORY: Parts/Service 

Subaru Service Training is pleased to announce the release of the 925 New Technology Training (925 
NTT). This course focuses on the all new 2015 Subaru WRX and STI technical features. This fast 
moving Web Based Training (WBT) course covers new and refreshed content as well as the technical 
features and systems operations in these vehicles. This course updates the current 405 Fuel 
Systems course and is required for all technicians that have current credit in 405 and is 
recommended for all other technicians in the dealership. 

Register now for this WBT, completion must be recorded no later than Midnight May 31, 2014 EST. 

NOTE: Failure to complete this important course by May 31, 2014 Midnight EST will result 
in the loss of 405 training course credit. 

Required Attendance: 

At least one technician per dealer must complete this course before April 31st 2014 and each 
technician that holds current credit for 405 needs to complete this course by May 31, 2014. 

Suggested Attendance: 

Any technician servicing the 2015 WRX and STI 

Registration Process: 

From the Learner Mode Menu 

Select    “Find Training”  
Click on “Technical”  
Click on  WEB Courses  
Highlight desired  WEB Course  
Click on   “Register” Button  

Completion Process: 

From the Learner Mode Menu 

Select “My Training”  
Click on “Current Activities”  
Click on “Start” Button  

PC Requirements: 

See Subarunet.com - Help - Recommendations 
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